Government of Manipur
Office of the Conservator of Forests, Central Circle
Imphal: Manipur

No. 2/8/2016-17/cFc/ B/~ 1'% Imphal, the 30™ December, 2016.

To
The Chief Conservator of Forests, Envt., Eco-Tourism, FCA &
Nodal Officer, FCA: Government of Manipur.

Subject: Submission of proposal for diversion of 2.83 ha of forest land for “ Erection and
stringing of 400 KV DIC Transmission line from Yurembam to Thoubal Khunou via
Nambol.”

Sir,

With reference to your office letter No. 7/123/2016/Forests dated 23.12.2016 on the

above subject, | beg to re-submit herewith the duly filled in Form A, Part |, Part It and Part 1l

along with requisite documents after making correction in 4(four) sets for the project proposal

for diversion of 2.83 ha of forest land in Thoubal Forest Division for erection and stringing of 400

KV DIC Transmission line from Yurembam to Thoubal Khunou via Nambol. both in hard copies

and on line for favour of perusal and necessary action.

A check list of documents is also enclosed herewith for your kind information.

Enclosed: As Above.

Yours faithfully

( L. Lukhoi Singh)
Conservator of Forests, Central Circle
Government of Manipur

3

el
Memo. No. 2/8/2016—17/CFC/ > Imphal, the 30" Decernber, 2016.

Copy to: 1. The Chief Conservator of Forests, TP-1ll, Govt. of Manipur
2. The Divisional Forest Officer, Thoubal Division
This refers to vide his letter No.4/60/2016/DFQ/TBL dt. 28.12.2016.
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( L. Lukhoi Singh)
Conservator of Forests, Central Circle
52(,/ Government of Manipur



